DICKSTEIN SHAPIRO MORIN ¢& OSHINSKY LLP

2101 L Street NW o Washington, DC 20037-1526

Tel (202) 785-9700 « Fax (202) 887-0689
Writer's Direct Dial: {202) 861-9164
E-Mail Address: HolmesN@dsmo.com

August 6, 2002

Via Courier

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: KY7839
Dear Ms. Dortch:

Santa Monica Community College District (“SMCCD?"), licensee for station KCRI-FM in
Indio, California, hereby requests that the above-referenced auxiliary license be cancelled
because KCRI-FM did not file an application for this remote pickup authorization, and this was
assigned to SMCCD in error.

If the staff should have any questions with regard to this request, please contact Nikee
Holmes at (202) 861-9164 or me.

Sincerely yours,

DICKSTEIN SHAPIRO MORIN & OSHINSKY LLP
Attorneys for Santa Monica Community College District

By: ) —
U Lewis J. Paper
LIP/klw .
cc: Steve Herbert
Nikee Holmes
Alicia Staples
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